NYMNPA

4
E’ = 02/01/2018

) <P

Land Use Planning
Yorkshire Water Services Ltd

Midway

National Park Officer Western way
North York Moors National Park Authority Bradford
The Old Vicarage BD6 2LZ
Bondgate
Helmsley
York
YO62 5BP
Your Ref: NYM/2017/0840/FL
Our Ref: T020775

2nd January 2018

Dear Sir/Madam,

Windmill Inn, Stainsacre - Application in respect of use of land for the siting of 6 shepherds huts for
holiday use

Thank you for consulting Yorkshire Water regarding the above proposed development. We have the
following comments: .

Waste Water

If planning permission is to be granted, the following conditions should be attached in order to protect
the local aquatic environment and YW infrastructure:

The site shall be developed with separate systems of drainage for foul and surface water on and off
site.
(In the interest of satisfactory and sustainable drainage )

No development shall take place until details of the proposed means of disposal of surface water
drainage, including details of any balancing works and off -site works, have been submitted to and
approved by the Local Planning Authority . If discharge to public sewer is proposed , the information
shall include:

i) evidence that other means of surface water drainage have been properly considered and why
they have been discounted ; and

ii) the means by which the discharge rate shall be restricted to a maximum rate to be agreed by the
Local Planning Authority in consultation with the statutory sewerage undertaker .

Furthermore, unless otherwise approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority , there shall be no
piped discharge of surface water from the development prior to the completion of the approved
surface water drainage works .

(To ensure that no surface water discharges take place until proper provision has been made for its
disposal)

1) Development of the site should take place with separate systems for foul and surface water
drainage on and off site and no discharge of surface water will be permitted to enter the foul sewer
network.

2) The developer is proposing to discharge surface water to public sewer however, sustainable
_development requires appropriate surface water disposal. Yorkshire Water promotes the surface

water disposal hierarchy. The developer must provide evidence to demonstrate that surface water

disposal via infiltration or watercourse are not reasonably practical before considering disposal to

public sewer.
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3) On the Statutory Sewer Map, there is a small diameter public foul water sewer recorded to cross
the site. It is essential that the presence of this infrastructure is taken into account in the design of the
scheme. In this instance, YWS would look for this matter to be controlled by Requirement H4 of the
Building Regulations 2000 and no protective condition is required.

Yours faithfully

Stephanie Walden
Land Use Planning Manager





